From: Office of the Registrar

To: Shelly-Anne Connell

Cc: Andrew Brinn

Subject: FW: EB-2023-0278 - Standby Rates
Date: Friday, October 20, 2023 1:30:38 PM

From: Worsley, Alex (Enel North America - USA) <alex.worsley@enel.com>
Sent: Friday, October 20, 2023 11:19 AM

To: Office of the Registrar <Registrar@oeb.ca>

Cc: Mall, Sanjeev (Enel North America - Canada) <sanjeev.mall@enel.com>
Subject: EB-2023-0278 - Standby Rates

INTERNAL

Hello,

Enel is interested in participating in the consultation process EB-2023-0278 on Policy for Standby
Rates. Could you please add me to the distribution lists for this consultation.

Thank you,

Alex

Alex Worsley (he/him)
Senior Manager (Northeast)
Regulatory and Public Policy

Enel North America, Inc.
101 Seaport Boulevard, 12th Floor — Boston, MA 02210 — USA

Tel +1-(978)-886-7291 — alex.worsley@enel.com

This message is intended for the following use only: PUBLIC — INTERNAL — CONFIDENTIAL — STRICTLY
CONFIDENTIAL

This e-mail is confidential and may well also contain information privileged by law. If you have received it in error,
you are on notice of its status. Please notify us immediately by reply e-mail and then delete this message from
your system. Please do not copy it or use it for any purposes, or disclose its contents to any other person, unless
authorised. Any misuse could be a breach of confidence.
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